

FORENSIC MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES MANAGED CARE NETWORK

Latest Forensic Evidence Forensic mental health services Issue 46 May 2019

Citations for the following articles can be found on the forensic network's website, and full text for many of the following articles are available online via the NHS Knowledge Network (elibrary). Please use the links which are embedded in the title of the article where available and your ATHENS username and password. If you require an ATHENS account, or require a copy of any of the articles, please contact your local librarian.

Please note that the articles you are accessing may be protected by copyright legislation.

If you have any questions regarding this or any other library services please contact your own librarian in the first instance, otherwise contact the librarian at The State Hospital – contact details below.

Please note that the bulletin has widened its remit and includes evidence relating to the Police and Prison services. If you are only interested in these sections you can <u>click here</u> to be directed to these articles.

Contents:	
Adolescents	3
Aging Population	3
Criminal Justice	3
Electronic Monitoring	3
Females	3
Forensic	4
Forensic Interviewing	4
Homicide	4
Legislation	5
Low Secure	5
МАРРА	5
Medication	5
Medium Secure	5
Mentally Disordered Offenders	6
Multidisciplinary	6
Occupational Therapy	6
- • •	

Personality Disorders Physical Health Psychology Psychopathy Psychosis Risk Schizophrenia Seclusion Self-Harm Self-Management Sex Abuse Sex Offenders Smoke-Free	6 7 7 8 8 8 9 9 9 9 10 10		
		Substance Misuse	11
		Suicide	11
		Treatment Readiness	11
		Tribunals	11
		Violence	12
		Police & Prisons Evidence	12
		Police	12
		Prisons	13

Adolescents

Hill, Simon A. et al (2019) <u>Characteristics and personality profiles</u> of first 100 patients admitted to a secure forensic adolescent <u>hospital</u> Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology Volume 30, Issue 2, Pages 352-366

Aging Population

Di Lorito, Caludio et al (2019) <u>Ageing in forensic psychiatric</u> <u>secure settings: the views of members of staff</u> Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology Volume 30, Issue 2, Pages 270-285

Criminal Justice

Jeandarmem, Inge et al (2019) <u>Not guilty by reason of insanity:</u> <u>clinical and judicial profile of medium and high security patients in</u> <u>Belgium</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 30, Issue 2, Pages 286-300

McKenna Dannielle, et al (2019) <u>Referrals to a mental health</u> <u>criminal justice Liaison and diversion team in the North East of</u> <u>England</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 30, Issue 2, Pages 301-321

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Scottish Crime and Justice Survey</u> 2017-2018: main findings

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Uses of Restorative Justice: evidence</u> <u>review</u>

Electronic Monitoring

Scottish Government (2019) *Electronic monitoring: uses,* <u>challenges and successes</u>

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Information concerning numbers of</u> <u>people currently subject to electronic monitoring: FOI release</u>

Females

Eivergard, Kristina et al (2019) <u>The Importance of Being</u> <u>Acceptable – Psychiatric Staffs' Talk about Women Patients in</u> <u>Forensic Care</u> Issues in Mental Health Nursing Volume 40, Issue 2, Pages 124-132

Forensic

Dakic, Tea (2019) <u>Ethical analysis of a curious event of a forensic</u> <u>case becoming an involuntarily hospitalized psychiatric patient</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 30, Issue 2, Pages 341-351

Habets, Petra et al (2019) <u>Applicability of the DUNDRUM-1 in a</u> <u>forensic Belgium setting</u> *Journal of Forensic Practice* Volume 21, Issue 1, Pages 85-94

Hill, Simon A. et al (2019) <u>Trends in the number of restricted</u> <u>patients in England and Wales 2003-2016: Implications for</u> <u>forensic psychiatry services</u> *Medicine Science and the Law* Volume 59, Issue 1, Pages 42-48

Rye, Owen et al (2019) <u>Making sense of being recalled: a</u> <u>grounded theory</u> *Journal of Forensic Practice* Volume 21, Issue 1, Pages 27-37

Forensic Interviewing

Davies, Jason (2019) <u>Developing a Model for Evidence-based</u> <u>Clinical Forensic Interviewing</u> *International Journal of Forensic Mental Health* Volume 18, Issue 1, Pages 3-11

Day, Andrew et al (2019) <u>Interviewing Forensic Mental Health</u> <u>Patients Who have a History of Aggression: Considerations and</u> <u>Suggestions</u> International Journal of Forensic Mental Health Volume 18, Issue 1, Pages 12-20

Logan, Caroline (2019) <u>Forensic Clinical Interviewing: An</u> <u>Introduction to the Second Part of the Special Issue</u> International Journal of Forensic Mental Health Volume 18, Issue 1, Pages 1-2

McCuish, Evan C. et al (2019) <u>The Assessment of Psychopathic</u> <u>Personality Disturbance Among Adolescent Male Offenders:</u> <u>Interview Strategies and Recommendations</u> *International Journal of Forensic Mental Health* Volume 18, Issue 1, Pages 35-49

Motz, Anna (2019) <u>Engaging Women in Forensic Clinical</u> <u>Interviews: The Impact of Gender</u> *International Journal of Forensic Mental Health* Volume 18, Issue 1, Pages 21-34

Homicide

Suonpaa, Karoliina et al (2019) <u>When a Woman Kills Her Man:</u> <u>Gender and Victim Precipitation in Homicide</u> *Journal of Interpersonal Violence* Volume 34, Issue 11, Pages 2398-2413

Legislation

Georgieva, Irina et al (2019) <u>International variations in mental-health law regulating involuntary commitment of psychiatric patients as measured by the Mental Health Legislation Attitudes</u> <u>Scale</u> *Medicine Science and the Law* Volume 59, Issue 2, Pages 104-114

Mooney, Robyn (2019) <u>Personality, belief in a just world, and</u> <u>attitudes toward criminal responsibility defenses: a preliminary</u> <u>study</u> *Journal of Criminological Research Policy and Practice* Volume 5, Issue 1, Pages 1-12

Scottish Government (2019) *Information related to mental health law in Scotland: FOI review*

Low Secure

Johnson, Oliver et al (2019) <u>Outcomes in a low secure unit: pre-</u> <u>admission and post-discharge comparisons</u> Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology Volume 30, Issue 2, Pages 203-219

MAPPA

Taylor, Richard et al (2019) <u>Working with MAPPA: ethics and</u> <u>pragmatics</u> *BJPsych Advances* Volume 25, Issue 3, Pages 157-165

Medication

Henshall, Catherine et al (2019) <u>Implementing a digital clinical</u> <u>decision support tool for side effects of antipsychotics: a focus</u> <u>group study</u> *Evidence Based Mental Health* Volume 22, Issue 2, Pages 56-60

Medium Secure

Liddiard, Kim et al (2019) <u>Service evaluation of the need for care</u> and clinical risk management procedures using the Health of the <u>National Outcome Scale (HoNOS) secure</u> Journal of Forensic *Practice* Volume 21, Issue 1, Pages 61-70

Tully, John et al (2019) <u>Follow-up study of 6.5 years of admissions</u> to a UK female medium secure forensic psychiatry unit *BJPsych Bulletin* Volume 43, Issue 2, Pages 54-57

Mentally Disordered Offenders

Bendelow, Gillian et al (2019) <u>Police detentions of `mentally</u> <u>disordered persons': A multi-method investigation of section 136</u> <u>use in Sussex</u> *Medicine Science and the Law* Volume 59, Issue 2, Pages 95-103

Farr, Kathryn (2019) <u>Lifetime Punishments for Mentally III</u> <u>Juvenile Rampage School Shooters: No Hope for the Future?</u> *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology* Volume 63, Issue 6, Pages

Multidisciplinary

Khan, Zulaikha et al (2019) <u>An exploration of MDT views on key</u> factors to consider when determining a service users required level of security Journal of Forensic Practice Volume 21, Issue 1, Pages 38-49

Occupational Therapy

Fox, Jackie et al (2019) <u>A systematic review and narrative</u> synthesis of occupational therapy-led interventions for individuals with anxiety and stress-related disorders Occupational Therapy in Mental Health Volume 35, Issue 2, Pages 179-204

Kirsh, Bonnie et al (2019) <u>Occupational Therapy Interventions in</u> <u>Mental Health: A Literature Review in Search of Evidence</u> *Occupational Therapy in Mental Health* Volume 35, Issue 2, Pages 109-156

Personality Disorders

Graham, Simon et al (2019) <u>A preliminary service evaluation of a</u> <u>personality disorder case management service</u> *Personality and Mental Health* Volume 13, Issue 2, Pages 65-74

Joost Hansen, Signe et al (2019) <u>Mental health professionals'</u> <u>perceived clinical utility of the *ICD-10* vs. *ICD-11* classification of <u>personality disorders</u> *Personality and Mental Health* Volume 13, Issue 2, Pages 84-95</u>

Quattrini, Giulia et al (2019) <u>Whole-brain microstructural white</u> <u>matter alterations in borderline personality disorder patients</u> <u>Personality</u> and Mental Health Volume 13, Issue 2, Pages 96-106

Physical Health

Brimblecombe, Neil et al (2019) <u>A mixed-methods survey to</u> <u>explore views of staff and patients from mental health wards prior</u> <u>to introduction of a digital early warning system for physical</u> <u>deterioration</u> *Journal of Psychiatric and Mental Health Nursing* Volume 26, Issue 3-4, Pages 65-76

Teasdale, Scott B. et al (2019) <u>Dietary intake of people with</u> <u>severe mental illness: systematic review and meta-analysis</u> British Journal of Psychiatry Volume 214, Issue 5, Pages 251-259

Psychology

Bianchini, Valeria et al (2019) <u>Dialectical behaviour therapy (DBT)</u> <u>for forensic psychiatric patients: An Italian pilot study</u> *Criminal Behaviour and Mental Health* Volume 29, Issue 2, Pages 122-130

Kumsta, Robert (2019) <u>The role of epigenetics for understanding</u> <u>mental health difficulties and its implications for psychotherapy</u> <u>research</u> *Psychology and Psychotherapy Theory Research and Practice* Volume 92, Issue 2, Pages 190-207

Soflau, Radu et al (2019) <u>The Impact of Irrational Beliefs on</u> <u>Paranoid</u> Thoughts *Behavioural and Cognitive Psychotherapy* Volume 37, Issue 3, Pages 270-286

Psychopathy

Heirigs, Mark H. et al (2019) <u>Psychopathy and Suicidal Thoughts</u> and Behaviors Revisited: Results From a Statewide Population of <u>Institutionalized Youth</u> International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology Volume 63, Issue 6, Pages 874-895

Lui, Joyce H.L. et al (2019) <u>Effects of genetic and environmental</u> <u>explanations of psychopathy and gender on perceptions of</u> <u>criminal behaviors</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 30, Issue 3, Pages 467-483

McKeown, Annette et al (2019) <u>Psychopathy and intelligence in</u> <u>high-risk violent women</u> Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology Volume 30, Issue 3, Pages 484-495

Orue, Izaskun et al (2019) <u>Psychopathic Traits and Moral</u> <u>Disengagement Interact to Predict Bullying and Cyberbullying</u> <u>Among Adolescents</u> Journal of Interpersonal Violence Volume 34, i Issue 11, Pages 2313-2332

Reidy, Dennis E. et al (2019) <u>Psychopathy Traits and Violent</u> <u>Assault Among Men With an Without History of Arrest</u> Journal of Interpersonal Violence Volume 34, Issue 12, Pages 2438-2457

Psychosis

Andreou, Christina et al (2019) <u>Assessment and treatment of</u> <u>individuals at high risk for psychosis</u> *BJPsych Advances* Volume 25, Issue 3, Pages 177-184

Green, Huw (2019) <u>Making up symptoms: psychic indeterminacy</u> <u>and construction of psychotic phenomena</u> *BJPsych Bulletin* Volume 43, Issue 2, Pages 81-84

Jacobsen, Pamela et al (2019) <u>Mindfulness for Psychosis Groups;</u> <u>Within-Session Effects on Stress and Symptom-Related Distress in</u> <u>Routine Community Care</u> *Behavioural and Cognitive Psychotherapy* Volume 47, Issue 4, Pages 421-430

Torous, John et al (2019) <u>A new hope for early psychosis care: the</u> <u>evolving landscape of digital care tools</u> *British Journal of Psychiatry* Volume 214, Issue 5, Pages 269-272

Risk

Eisenberg, Mara J. et al (2019) <u>Static and Dynamic Predictors of</u> <u>General and Violent Criminal Offense Recidivism in the Forensic</u> <u>Outpatient Population: A Meta-Analysis</u> Criminal Justice and Behavior Volume 46, Issue 5, Pages 732-750

Toop, Carissa et al (2019) <u>Forensic Assessment With the PAI in</u> <u>Correctional Samples: Implications for RNR</u> *Criminal Justice and Behavior* Volume 46, Issue 6, Pages 866-883

Viglione, Jill (2019) <u>The Risk-Need-Responsivity Model: How Do</u> <u>Probation Officers Implement the Principles of Effective</u> <u>Intervention?</u> *Criminal Justice and Behavior* Volume 46, Issue 5, Pages 655-673

Schizophrenia

Ertekin Pinar, Sukran et al (2019) <u>The Effect of Music on Auditory</u> <u>Hallucination and Quality of Life in Schizophrenic Patients: A</u> <u>Randomised Controlled Trial</u> *Issues in Mental Health Nursing* Volume 40, Issue 1, Pages 50-57

Gong, Jinnan et al (2019) <u>Evaluation of functional connectivity in</u> <u>subdivisions of the thalamus in schizophrenia</u> *British Journal of Psychiatry* Volume 214, Issue 5, Pages 288-296

Nowak, Izabela et al (2019) <u>Development and Evaluation of a</u> <u>Recovery-Oriented Cognitive Behavioural Workshop for People</u> <u>Diagnosed with Schizophrenia</u> *Behavioural and Cognitive Psychotherapy* Volume 47, Issue 3, Pages 400-406 Xiang, Bo et al (2019) <u>Genes in immune pathways associated with</u> <u>abnormal white matter integrity in first-episode and treatment-</u> <u>naïve patients with schizophrenia</u> *British Journal of Psychiatry* Volume 214, Issue 5, Pages 281-287

Seclusion

Gusewell, Angelika et al (2019) <u>Music in Seclusion Rooms –</u> <u>Development, Implementation, and Initial Testing of a Music</u> <u>Listening Device</u> *Issues in Mental Health Nursing* Volume 40, Issue 3, Pages 268-277

Hilton, N. Zoe et al (2019) <u>Assessment of Risk for Seclusion</u> <u>Among Forensic Inpatients: Validation and Modification of the Risk</u> <u>of Administrative Segregation Tool (RAST)</u> International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology Volume 63, Issue 8, Pages 1424-1445

Self-Harm

Annesley, Phyllis et al (2019) <u>The EMDR DeTUR protocol for the</u> <u>treatment of self-injury in a patient with severe personality</u> <u>disorder: a case report</u> *Journal of Criminological Research Policy and Practice* Volume 5, Issue 1, Pages 27-38

Slade, Karen (2019) <u>Dual harm: the importance of recognising the</u> <u>duality of self-harm and violence in forensic populations</u> *Medicine Science and the Law* Volume 59, Issue 2, Pages 75-77

Tromans, Samuel et al (2019) <u>Deliberate ingestion of foreign</u> <u>bodies as a form of self-harm among inpatients within forensic</u> <u>mental health and intellectual disability services</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 30, Issue 2, Pages 189-202

Troya, M. Isabela et al (2019) <u>Self-harm in older adults:</u> <u>systematic review</u> *British Journal of Psychiatry* Volume 214, Issue 4, Pages 186-200

Self-Management

Lean, Melanie et al (2019) <u>Self-management interventions for</u> people with severe mental illness: systematic review and metaanalysis British Journal of Psychiatry Volume 214, Issue 5, Pages 260-268

Sex Abuse

Scottish Government (2019) <u>*Clinical pathway for children and young people who have disclosed sexual abuse: consultation*</u>

Skinner, Guy C.M. et al (2019) <u>The disclosure of alleged child</u> <u>sexual abuse: an investigation of criminal court transcripts from</u> Scotland *Psychology Crime and Law* Volume 25, Issue 5, Pages 458-481

Sex Offenders

Brouillette-Alarie, Sebastien et al (2019) <u>The Etiology of Risk in</u> <u>Sexual Offenders: A Preliminary</u> Model *Sexual Abuse A Journal of Research and Treatment* Volume 31, Issue 4, Pages 431-455

Day, Andrew et al (2019) <u>The Intensity and Timing of Sex</u> <u>Offender Treatment</u> Sexual Abuse A Journal of Research and Treatment Volume 31, Issue 4, Pages 397-409

Eke, Angela W. et al (2019) <u>A Validation Study of the Child</u> <u>Pornography Offender Risk Tool (CPORT)</u> Sexual Abuse A Journal of Research and Treatment Volume 31, Issue 4, Pages 456-476

Howard, Mark V.A. et al (2019) <u>Relationships Between Treatment</u> <u>Delivery, Program Attrition, and Reoffending Outcomes in an</u> <u>Intensive Custodial Sex Offender Program</u> Sexual Abuse A Journal of Research and Treatment Volume 31, Issue 4, Pages 477-499

Rice, Jenna et al (2019) <u>Differentiating Adults With Mixed Age</u> <u>Victims From Those Who Exclusively Sexually Assault Children or</u> <u>Adults</u> Sexual Abuse A Journal of Research and Treatment Volume 31, Issue 4, Pages 410-430

Schaefer, Roger L. (2019) <u>Understanding Sex Offender Community</u> <u>Supervision: A Mixed Methods Approach</u> International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology Volume 63, Issue 7, Pages 1038-1065

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Information on current sex offender</u> programme Moving Forward: <u>Making Changes: FOI release</u>

Scurich, Nicholas et al (2019) <u>The dark figure of sexual recidivism</u> Behavioral Sciences and the Law Volume 37, Issue 2, Pages 158-175

de Vel-Palumbo, Melissa et al (2019) <u>'Once a sex offender always</u> <u>a sex offender'? Essentialism and attitudes towards criminal</u> <u>justice policy</u> *Psychology Crime and Law* Volume 25, Issue 5, Pages 421-439

Smoke-Free

Hedges, E. et al (2019) <u>Implementation of a smoke-free policy</u> <u>appears to reduce physical violence in inpatient settings</u> *Evidence Based Mental Health* Volume 22, Issue 2, Page e8

Substance Misuse

Eagle, Kerri et al (2019) <u>Integrated substance use rehabilitation in</u> <u>a secure forensic facility</u> *Journal of Forensic Practice* Volume 21, Issue 1, Pages 50-60

Sheldon, Rollo J.G. (2019) <u>A potentially catastrophic outcome from</u> <u>a false-positive urinary drug screen immunoassay</u> Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology Volume 30, Issue 2, Pages 185-188

Suicide

Scottish Government (2019) <u>National Suicide Prevention</u> <u>Leadership Group minutes: December 2018</u>

Scottish Government (2019) <u>National Suicide Prevention</u> <u>Leadership Group minutes: February 2019</u>

Scottish Government (2019) <u>National Suicide Prevention</u> <u>Leadership Group minutes: January 2019</u>

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Suicide rates in Scotland and Ayrshie</u> <u>from 2010-2019: FOI release</u>

Treatment Readiness

Fuller, Jeannette et al (2019) <u>Are guilt and shame in male forensic</u> <u>patients associated with treatment motivation and readiness?</u> *Criminal Behaviour and Mental Health* Volume 29, Issue 2, Pages 111-121

Hatcher, Ruth M. et al (2019) <u>Can Completers, Non-Completers,</u> and Non-Starts of Community-Based Offending Behavior Programs <u>be Differentiated by Internal Treatment Readiness Factors?</u> *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology* Volume 63, Issue 7, Pages 1066-1081

Tribunals

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Consultations on Mental Health</u> <u>Tribunal Practice and Procedure Rules 2005: FOI release</u>

Violence

Costopoulos, Julie S. (2019) <u>Aggression in an Inpatient Psychiatric</u> <u>Facility: A Retrospective Longitudinal Study</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychology Research and Practice* Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 242-259

Helm, Susana et al (2019) <u>Gendered Perceptions of Drugs</u>, <u>Aggression, and Violence</u> *Journal of Interpersonal Violence* Volume 34, Issue 11, Pages 2292-2312

Hylen, Ulrika et al (2019) <u>Providing Good Care in the Shadow of</u> <u>Violence – An Interview Study with Nursing Staff and Ward</u> <u>Managers in Psychiatric Inpatient Care in Sweden</u> *Issues in Mental Health Nursing* Volume 40, Issue 2, Pages 148-157

Kipping, Sarah M. et al (2019) <u>Co-creation of the Safewards Model</u> <u>in a Forensic Mental Health Care Facility</u> *Issues in Mental Health Nursing* Volume 40, Issue 1, Pages 2-7

Lesham, Rotem et al (2019) <u>Does emotion matter? The role of</u> <u>alexithymia in violent recidivism: A systematic literature review</u> <u>Criminal</u> Behaviour and Mental Health Volume 29, Issue 2, Pages 94-110

Lewis, Michael et al (2019) <u>Understanding motives for aggression</u> <u>in forensic psychiatric patients: a preliminary study</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 30, Issue 3, Pages 496-509

Pham, Thierry et al (2019) <u>Violence risk profile of medium- and</u> <u>high-security NGRI offenders in Belgium</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 30, Issue 3, Pages 530-550

de Vogel, Vivienne et al (2019) <u>Gender-Sensitive Violent Risk</u> <u>Assessment: Predictive Validity of Six Tools in General Forensic</u> <u>Psychiatric Patients</u> *Criminal Justice and Behavior* Volume 46, Issue 4, Pages 528-549

Police & Prisons Evidence

Police

Laming, Erick (2019) <u>Police use of body worn cameras</u> *Police Practice and Research An International Journal* Volume 20, Issue 2, Pages 201-216

McDaniel, John L.M. (2019) <u>Reconciling mental health, public</u> <u>policing and police accountability</u> *Police Journal Theory Practice and Principles* Volume 92, Issue 1, Pages 72-94 McEwan, Troy E. et al (2019) <u>The Development of the VP-SAFvR:</u> <u>An Actuarial Instrument for Police Triage of Australian Family</u> <u>Violence Reports</u> *Criminal Justice and Behavior* Volume 46, Issue 4, Pages 590-607

Morgan, Matthew et al (2019) <u>'It's Mental Health, Not Mental</u> <u>Police': A Human Rights Approach to Mental Health Triage and</u> <u>Section 136 of the Mental Health Act 1983</u> Policing A Journal of Policy and Practice Volume 13, Issue 2, Pages 123-133

Schinkel, Marguerite et al (2019) <u>Well-kent faces': Policing</u> <u>Persistent Offenders and the Possibilities for Desistance</u> British Journal of Criminology Volume 59, Issue 3, Pages 634-652

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Drug seizures and offender</u> <u>characteristics 2017-2018</u>

Shore, Krystle et al (2019) <u>Exploring Mental Health-Related calls</u> for Police Service: A Canadian Study of Police Officers as 'Frontline <u>Mental Health Workers'</u> Policing A Journal of Policy and Practice Volume 13, Issue 2, Pages 157-171

Thomas, Allyn et al (2019) <u>Understanding the Changing Patterns</u> of Behaviour Leading to Increased Detentions by the Police under <u>Section 136 of the Mental Health Act 1983</u> Policing A Journal of Policy and Practice Volume 13, Issue 2, Pages 134-146

Turner, Tim et al (2019) <u>'Together in Work, but Alone at Heart':</u> <u>Insider Perspectives on the Mental Health of British Police Officers</u> *Policing A Journal of Policy and Practice* Volume 13, Issue 2, Pages 147-156

Vaughan, Adam D. et al (2019) <u>The importance of gender in the</u> <u>spatial distribution of police interactions involved emotionally</u> <u>disturbed persons: an examination of call types</u> *Policing and Society An International Journal of Research and Policy* Volume 29, Issue 2, Pages 137-154

Prisons

Baker, Brenda (2019) <u>Perinatal Outcomes of Incarcerated</u> <u>Pregnant Women: An Integrative Review</u> Journal of Correctional Health Care Volume 25, Issue 2, Pages

Bartlett, Tess S. et al (2019) <u>Did We Forget Something? Fathering</u> <u>Supports and Programs in Prisons in Victoria, Australia</u> *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology* Volume 63, Issue 8, Pages 92-104 Bell, Sue et al (2019) <u>Exposure to Traumatic Events and the</u> <u>Experience of Burnout, Compassion Fatigue and Compassion</u> <u>Satisfaction among Prison Mental Health Staff: An Exploratory</u> <u>Survey</u> *Issues in Mental Health Nursing* Volume 40, Issue 4, Pages 304-309

Butler, Michelle et al (2019) <u>Designing Prison-Based Parenting</u> <u>Programs to Maximize Their Outcomes</u> International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology Volume 63, Issue 7, Pages 975-992

Dillon, Gayle et al (2019) <u>'The guy might not even be able to</u> remember why he's here and what he's in for and why he's locked in': residents and prison staff experiences of living and working alongside people with dementia who are service prison sentences for a sexual offence *Psychology Crime and Law* Volume 25, Issue 5, Pages 440-457

Dolan, Rachel et al (2019) <u>Pregnancy in prison, mental health and</u> <u>admission to prison mother and baby units</u> *Journal of Forensic Psychiatry and Psychology* Volume 30, Issue 3, Pages 448-466

Hunter, Stephanie et al (2019) <u>"Give it a Try": experiences of</u> black, Asian and minority ethnic young men in a prison-based offender personality disorder service Journal of Forensic Practice Volume 21, Issue 1, Pages 14-26

Johnson, Jennifer E. et al (2019) <u>Randomized cost-effectiveness</u> <u>trial of group interpersonal psychotherapy (IPT) for prisoners with</u> <u>major depression</u> Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology Volume 87, Issue 4, Pages 392-406

Kopak, Albert M. et al (2019) <u>Substance Use Risk Indicators and</u> <u>Offending Patterns Among Local Jail Inmates</u> *Journal of Correctional Health Care* Volume 25, Issue 2, Pages 121-133

Long, Joshua S. et al (2019) <u>Matching Needs to Services: Prison</u> <u>Treatment Program Allocations</u> *Criminal Justice and Behavior* Volume 46, Issue 5, Pages 674-696

Miller, S. et al (2019) <u>Attachment Styles and Attachment Based</u> <u>Change in Offenders in a Prison Therapeutic Community</u> Journal of Forensic Psychology Research and Practice Volume 19, Issue 3, Pages 260-277

Penrice, Kirsty et al (2019) <u>Exploring hate crime amongst a cohort</u> of <u>Scottish prisoners: an exploratory study</u> Journal of Criminological Research Policy and Practice Volume 5, Issue 1, Pages 39-49 Sander, Gen et al (2019) <u>The Global State of Harm Reduction in</u> <u>Prisons</u> Journal of Correctional Health Care Volume 25, Issue 2, Pages 105-120

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Correspondence regarding doubled-</u> <u>up cells in Scottish prisons: FOI release</u>

Scottish Government (2019) <u>A new vision for social care in</u> prisons: our response

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Presumption against short prison</u> <u>sentences – First Minister, Cabinet Secretary correspondence: FOI</u> <u>release</u>

Scottish Government (2019) <u>Prisoners on remand in Scotland that</u> <u>lives in Scotland: FOI release</u>

Styles, Will (2019) <u>A crisis of hope? Long term prisoners'</u> <u>experiences in Category A environments</u> *Prison Service Journal* Volume 243, Pages 22-28

Villagra, Patricia et al (2019) <u>Dual Diagnosis in Prisoners:</u> <u>Childhood Sexual and Physical Abuse as Predictors in Men and</u> <u>Women International Journal of Offender Therapy and</u> *Comparative Criminology* Volume 63, Issue 6, Pages 960-970